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DATE: February 27, 2015
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Telecommunications(’k)’g’
Leslie Ames, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ﬂ’(’ [ [-)4"

RE: Docket No. 150028-TX — Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity NO
5719 by MeEaPath Comgration, effective December 31, 2014.

MegaPath Corporation has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 5719, effective
December 31, 2014. The certificate holder has met the requirements of 364.335(3), Florida
Statutes, by providing the Public Service Commission notice in writing of its request for
voluntary cancellation of its certificate and by submitting all Regulatory Assessment Fees
(RAF).

Neither the cancellation of the certificate nor the failure to receive a RAF return notice,
shall relieve the company from its obligation to pay RAFs or penalty and interest that may be
due for this year. Failure to pay the amounts owed to the Florida Public Service Commission
will result in the Company being sent to collections.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.g, Administrative Procedures Manual, it is our
recommendation that the voluntary cancellation be acknowledged and the docket be closed.
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